

Sent: 14 July 2025 15:06

Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2025/91845 at location Penistone Road/, Rowley Lane, Fenay Bridge, Huddersfield, HD8 0JS

I would like to advise that conditions 6 (retaining walls scheme) and 10 (western retaining wall) can not be discharged pending the technical approval of the design of relevant highway retaining walls (via submission of AIPs) and payment of the associated fees. In addition, a review of their geotechnical risk assessment/ slope stability will also be necessary due to the extent of proposed retaining structures on the existing embankment for which a separate fee will be payable.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

